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Capronl, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

From: [_ (Ov09) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Fnday, May 14,2004 4 08 PM b7C -1
To: Caproni, Valene E (Div09) (FBI)

Subject: FW Afghanistan Guidance

Valene, This looks OK to me

g | [
From:i {Dwv13) (FBI)
nda a 3 PM

To (owoe) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: FW: Afghanistan Guidance bIC -1
E TUN ED
b5 -3
Wmm_ngave me the o k tg send this out pjmummmmm.l___l iy
— —— b7C -1
From: (Dv13) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Fnday, May 14, PM b7C -1
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (D|v13) (FBI)
Subject: Afghanistan Guidance
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
) b5 -1
rErank ' : b6 -1
b7¢ -1
503 Re. Interviews/Interrogations
b5 -1
o i
b6 -1,5
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b6 -1 b5 -1
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b5 -1 .
b6 -1 ,
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Re. Dally Location Report

b5 -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

Frank, If you can work with this would you ple your edited/revised version tq Fs soonas b6 -1

reasonably possible so he can forward to SSA ay Thanks bIC -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DETAINEES-1152 [ ( (’(o
5/14/2004
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- Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBY)

!’ From: HARRINGTON, T § (Dw13) (FBI)
Sent: Frday, May 14, 2004 5 45 AM
To: Caproni, Valene E (Div09) (FBI) [
Subject: W BOC E-Mail, Prionty, Jan 24, 2004 l‘\llegahons regarding Abu Ghurayb ®¢ 1
nson

\b7C -1

i
': " SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Valerie, some interesting background information. Tom

i | (p2v13) (FBI) P6 2
Sent. Thursday, May 13, 2004 2:49 PM

b7C -1
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Divl3} (FBI)

Subject: FW BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 2004, Allegations regarding Abu b6 -1
-.. Ghurayb Praison

b7C -1

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
© NON-RECORD

bé -1
b7C -1

From I I (Davl3) (FBI)
Sent+ Tuesda 2004 11-18 AM b6 -1
To | | 1v13) (FBI), . ] (D1v13) I(FBI), I (Davl3)

(FBI) L {Div13) (FBI); (Div13) (EBI) b7C -1
~Subject FW BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. ‘ P Allegations regarding Abu pg -1
Ghurayb Prison
- b7C -1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED d
NON-RECORD
With the media coverage of abuses at Abu G, the EBI u G may soon be examaned pg5 -1
Whale I was on A/L last week, I was contacted byﬁ:nd asked to review the
information with him that appears in the message balow. According to: Director b6 -1
Mueller asked some guestions regardinqg the FEI a: Abu G, The following messages are FYT

b7C -1

b6 -1

4 1052 AM Db7C -1
(D1v13) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd. BOC E-Mail, Prioraty, Jan 24, 2004 Allegations regarding Abu
Ghurayb Priscrn:

b6 -1

Forwarded Mail received from:r I p7c -1

NPORMATION CONTAINED
HEPEIN X3 UNCLARSIZISD e e
EATE 061722604 BV dnbB1579/ 52678 B4-2rs 4151

am -0500 (Saturday)

b6 -1 ) ‘1{7

b7C -1 DETAINEES-1153

-~
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i To: Gary Bald

"7 CC: _FRANKIE BATTLE, ] b6 -1
s  m— 1
Subject: BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan 24, 2004,! | b6 -1 b7C -1
C Allegations regarding Abu Ghurayb PrIson p7C -1

Q' Gary: Attached 1s an e-mail from Fly Team SA|

] our Team Leader for HVD

b5 -1
bé -1,5
b7C -1,5

I met yesterday on another subject with AUSAs Jana Biehl and Bruce Pagel.
he was aware of the allegations of abuse at the pr:son He said that 1t as his

.. understanding that Gen Sanchez 1s fully aware of the matter.

Pagel advised

I told AUSA Pagel that the FBI will not enter i1nto an investigation of the alleged abuse,

that it would be outside the scope of our missio), and that I believedlf

b5 -1
be -1,2,5

am -0500 (Thursday) b6 -1,2

I b7C "1,2

b7C -1,2,5

5 -1

i m |

PG -1,2,5

b7C -1,2,!

b5 -1
b6 -1,2

b7C -1,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

II;ENSITIVB BUT UNCLASSIFIED DETAINEES-1154

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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